CITY OF CHARLESTON
WEST VIRGINIA

COUNCIL MEMBER — 9™ WARD ho

Mary Beth Hoover Streets and Traffic Committee, Chair
28 A Ruffner Avenue Ordinance and Rules Committee
Charleston, WV 25311 Planning Committee
Telephone: 304.543-4082

E-mail: hoovermb74@hotmail.com

TO: Streets and Traffic Committee

FROM: Mary Beth Hoover, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: June 21, 2017

There will be a Committee meeting of Streets and Traffic on Wednesday, June 28 at 5:30 p.m., in the A/V
Conference Room, City Hall, Room 308.

The agenda will be as follows:
New Business

1. Bill No. 7748 — A Bill to establish a handicapped parking zone at 209 Morris Street on Quarrier Street
from a point 30 feet west of Morris Street to a point 102 feet west of Morris Street.

2. Bill No. 7749 — A Bill to establish a 20 MPH Speed Limit on Belmont Street from Churchill Drive to dead
end of Belmont Street.

3. Bill No. 7750 - A Bill to establish a 15 Minute parking zone on the west side of Summers Street between
Washington Street East and Donnally Street from a point 30 feet north of Washington Street East to a
point 132 feet North of Washington Street East.

Old Business

Adjournment
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